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Addendum No. 1
Solid Waste & Recycling Services
Bid No. 062018

NOTICE TO ALL VENDORS:

This Addendum is attached to and made a part of the above entitled
specifications for Madera Unified School District for Bid No.062018 with a
due date of September 6, 2018 @ 10:00 am

All changes and/or clarifications will appear in bold type and deletions will be
struck out within a sentence.

Questions/Clarifications:

Clarifications

Page 22

Other Required Information

Line Iltem 5 Awarded Bidder must be able to accommodate 3- 30-yard
compactors

Line Item 7 Awarded Bidder must be able to accommodate a maximum
tonnage per day of at least 2800 -20 tons per day

Questions:

1.Can you please provide annual tonnage report of both solid waste and
recycling?

The District does not have that information available.

2. Can the hauler bid on just one waste stream? Either recycling or solid
waste? Or does the district require the hauler to incorporate both in
their response.

The District is requesting bidder to handle both recycling and solid

waste.

3. Can the prospective hauler offer an alternative proposal to the scope
proposed in the bid packet? The District is accepting bids per the bid
packet.

4. How does the district currently handle Green Waste? N/A

5. Does the district currently have an organics program? Yes
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6. The service levels of recycling and trash on the rate sheet are exactly the same. We are
would like to confirm that these
service levels are still accurate? Yes

7. Is the “total cost M&O” on page 5 of the bid package for

both 25 yard bins - trash and recycling combined? Yes

Should disposal be included in the cost or will it be billed

separate? Included in Cost Also, to confirm, the price should be per pick-up? Yes

8. Would the district like a per 2,000 pound (ton) price for the disposal portion of the
compactor services, listed at the bottom of the table on page 8 of the bid packet?
No

9.lsitrequired to use the exact forms from the RFP package such as the “Prime Point of Contact”
form. Or if I'm writing a proposal | can write the information into my template that I’'m using to
submit our company information? Yes, vendor to submit all forms that are included in the Bid
Packet '

10. Can you please provide a copy of the current solids waste and recycling rates?
See attached rates submitted from prior bid.

Signature:

Date:
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COInpcuDauUIl:

State how much you expect to be compensated for all your services:

Total Cost for Trash

$ ~5/ ()()8 - Q\S Written Amount{r‘w 1 lf\ubk,\,;\ Si® headed o-d e gt J‘S/u()

Total Cost for Compactor (Provide Per Pick up Cosft)

$ J 7 0 “ Written Amount._ One. }’\u\p\@\)\ S{ucw\-?

Total CostM & O

s_ 115 = Written Amount_One )’\Lmr)utu\ '6;{%7 -Sue |

Total Cost for Recycling

$ I ,»i/f 9\5 = WrittenAmount_0Nz. ﬂ'\OL»(\ch\ Qur 1’\(»\()\1«)\ Mm&j—.f!vxz

Total Cost for Trash, Gempaeter; Recycling &/ M & O

. IS ' B ) i
5 7/ 37 JT Y_\ ____WrittenAmount_Stven W\U(f,\mc)\ Theee hiraged for b e M/DU
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_

[INAME

ADDRESS

SIZE-YARD|QTY| FREQ MONTHLY COST SCHEDULE
Adams (100) 1822 National (Trash) 6 1 3 $ 270.00 MWF
Alpha (101) 900 Stadium (Trash) 6 1 3 S 270.00 MWF
Berenda (102) 2680 Club (Trash) 6 1 4 $ 360.00 MTHF
Caesar Chavez 2600 E Pecan (Trash) 6 1 4 S © 360.00 MTWF
Child Nutrition (121) 769 S Pine 6 1 3 $ 270.00 MWF
District Office (119) 1902 Howard (Trash) 6 1 1 $ 96.00 H
Dixieland (109) 18440 Road 19 (Trash) 6 1 2 $ 183.00 MH
Eastin Arcola (110) 29551 Ave 8 (Trash) 6 1 2 $ 183.00 MH
Howard Elem (111) 13878 Rd 21 1/2 (Trash) 6 1 2 $ 183.00 MH
‘[Jefferson (114) 1407 Sunset (Trash) 6 1 3 $ 270.00 MWF
La Vina (112) 8594 Rd 23 (Trash) 6 1 2 $ 183.00 MH
Lincoln (103) 650 Liberty (Trash) 6 1 3 $ 270.00 MWF
Madera High (North) (116) 200 S L St (Trash) 6 1 2 $ 183.00 MH
Madera High (South) (126) 705 W Pecan 5 1 2 $ 152.50 MH
Madera High (South) (126) 705 W Pecan 4 1 1 $ 65.25 H
Madison (104) 109 Stadium (Trash) 6 1 3 $ 270.00 MWF
Millview (105) 1609 Clinton (Trash) 6 1 3 $ 270.00 MWF
Monroe (106) 1619 N Lake (Trash) 6 1 4 3 348.00 MTHF
Mountain Vista (118) 1901 Clinton (Trash) 6 1 2 $ 188.00 | MH*locking*
Parkwood (1) 1150 E Pecan (Trash) 6 1 3 $ 270.00 MWF
Pershing (128) 1505 E Ellis (Trash) 6 1 3 $ 270.00 MWF
Ripperdan (113) 26133 Ave 7 (Trash) 2 1 1 3 51.50 F *locking*
| Sierra Vista (107) 917 E Olive (Trash) 6 1 3 $ 270.00 MWF
" “hington (108) 509 E South (Trash) 6 1 3 $ 270.00 MWF
"Iy ansportation Bus Yard (120) (1200 Gill Ave (Trash) 3 1 1 3 57.00 H
Small Fry (125) 13878 Rd 21 1/2 (Trash) 1.5 1 1 $ 45.00 H
Totals Trash $ 5,608.25
M& O 1205 S Madera 25yd o/top 1 OncCall | $ 145.00
Total M & O
Madera High (South) 705 W Pecan 30yd comp 1 OncCall | § 170.00
Martin Luther King 601 Lilly St 30yd comp 1 OnCall | $ 170.00
Desmond/Nishimoto Elem 26490 Martin St 30yd comp I | Ix/wkMon| $ 170.00
Madera High (North) 200 S L St 25yd comp 1 OncCall | § 170.00

List total cost per 2000 Ibs per compactor-Estimated annualb Ibs of 150,000

S55 perton
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wAME ADDRESS SIZE-YARD| QTY FREQ |MONTHLY COST| SCHEDULE
Adams (100) 1822 National (Rec) 6 1 2 $ 60.00 TF
Alpha (101) 900 Stadium (Rec) 6 1 3 3 90.00 MWF
Berenda (102) 2680 Club (Rec) 6 1 2 3 60.00 TF
Caesar Chavez 2600 E Pecan (Rec) 6 1 2 $ 60.00 TF
Child Nutrition (121) 769 S Pine (Rec) 6 3 3 $ 270.00 MWF
District Office (119) 1902 Howard (Rec) 6 1 2 $ 60.00 TF
Dixieland (109) 18440 Road 19 (Rec) 4 1 2 $ 40.00 TF
Eastin Arcola (110) 29551 Ave 8 (Rec) 4 1 1 3 30.00 W
Furman (117) 26355 Ave 13 (Rec) 3 1 1 $ 25.00 TF
Howard Elem (111) 13878 Rd 21 1/2 (Rec) 4 1 2 3 40.00 TF
Jefferson (114) 1407 Sunset (Rec) 6 1 2 $ 60.00 TF
La Vina (112) 8594 Rd 23 (Rec) 4 1 2 3 40.00 TF
Lincoln (103) 650 Liberty (Rec) 5 1 3 $ 75.00 MWF
Madison (104) 109 Stadium (Rec) 6 1 2 $ 60.00 TF
Millview (105) 1609 Clinton (Rec) 6 1 2 $ 60.00 TF
Monroe (106) 1619 N Lake (Rec) 6 1 2 $ 60.00 TF
Mountain Vista (118) 1901 Clinton (Rec) 4 1 2 $ 40.00 | MH*locking*
Parkwood (1) 1150 E Pecan (Rec) 6 1 3 3 90.00 MWF
Pershing (128) 1505 E Ellis (Rec) 6 1 2 $ 60.00 TF
Sierra Vista (107) 917 E Olive (Rec) 6 1 2 $ 60.00 TF
Washington (108) 509 E South (Rec) 6 1 2 $ 60.00 TF
Transportation Bus Yard (120) 1200 Gill Ave (Rec) 3 1 1 3 25.00 F
/TOTAL RECYCLE $ 1,425.00




